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Abstract 

This document is the letter sent by India to SIOFA for renewing its CNCP status.  

1 Restricted documents may contain confidential information. Please do not distribute restricted documents in 
any form without the explicit permission of the SIOFA Secretariat and the data owner(s)/provider(s). 
2 Documents available only to members invited to closed sessions. 

Rev1 includes additional information submitted by India to supports its application for the 
renewal of its CNCP status.
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Recommendations 

 The MoP to consider the application from India. 





From: SRINIVASA RAO VEERAGANDHAM
To: secretariat; johnny.louys@siofa.org; thierry.clot@siofa.org
Cc: Sanjay Pandey; marineramc1974; Ms Neetu Kumari Prasad, IAS; Dr. NITIN VERMA
Subject: Additional documents from INDIA-Reg
Date: 02 July 2024 11:03:07
Attachments: Docuemnts to SIOFA 01.07.24[1].docx

Sir/Madam

As per the discussions held in MoP 11 on 01.07.2024 and additional documents
sought by SIOFA, necessary additional documents were submitted as an
attachment for the consideration of India application for the renewal as CNCP.

Regards

V SRINIVASA RAO, DIRECTOR
Department of Fisheries
Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry &Dairying
Government of India
1St Floor, Chandralok Building
36, Janpath Road,
New Delhi-110001

Phone: 011-23310350
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In regard to Point 14.1 renewal of Renewal of CNCP status of India the following reply with annexures are furnished for consideration in 11th MoP

The complience report was submitted in time , only the supportive documents had not been attached earlier and same is submitted ( Annexure 1 to 4) as per the discussions held in the 8th CoC and 11 th MoP.

i) In regard to conservation management measures (CMM) it is to furnish hereby that the fishing ban had been Implemented in India, since 20 years (Annexure 1)

ii) Fruther in regard to CMM, India implemented Wild life protection act 1972 which was in force since 50 years (Annexure 2)

iii) Proper port inspection had regularly been made by concern RFMOs and ensured no SIOFA listed fish species had been landed at Indian ports. 

iv) In regard to demarsal fishery management the MLS (Minimum legal size) for catching of demersal fish in force and strictly implemented by RFMOs gazette notifications concern is enclosed along with fitting of TED demersal trawl nets (Annexure 3)

v) India is strictly following compliance of law in Force by concerned RFMO/RFMA’s  and vessels involved in IUU fishing as per the reports / listed by IOTC area had been imposed heavy penality (Annexure 4). Furhter it is to state that Indian Govenrment conducting workshop and awarness programme to Fisherman/ entreprenuers on the regulations and guidelines of SIOFA.

vi) Further it is to state the the IUU vessels reported by IOTC are all involved in Tuna fishing and they don’t have any facilities  to exploit Demersal fishes in the ABNJ is confirmed.

vii) Inorder to combat IUU fishing, India has started to install Transponders in 1,00,000 fishing boats under MCS Mornitoring control and Survillence scheme, and as of now 125 transponders have been installed to monitor the fishing fleets with in EEZ.

viii) Further it is requested to extend the status of CNCP status of India and it is informed that India is in the process of meeting all obligations/ necessary approvals to submit application for the contracting party of SIOFA. 
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In regard to Point 14.1 renewal of Renewal of CNCP status of India the following reply with 
annexures are furnished for consideration in 11th MoP 

The complience report was submitted in time , only the supportive documents had not been attached 

earlier and same is submitted ( Annexure 1 to 4) as per the discussions held in the 8th CoC and 11 th 

MoP. 

i) In regard to conservation management measures (CMM) it is to furnish hereby that the 
fishing ban had been Implemented in India, since 20 years (Annexure 1) 

ii) Fruther in regard to CMM, India implemented Wild life protection act 1972 which was in 
force since 50 years (Annexure 2) 

iii) Proper port inspection had regularly been made by concern RFMOs and ensured no SIOFA 

listed fish species had been landed at Indian ports.  
iv) In regard to demarsal fishery management the MLS (Minimum legal size) for catching of 

demersal fish in force and strictly implemented by RFMOs gazette notifications concern is 
enclosed along with fitting of TED demersal trawl nets (Annexure 3) 

v) India is strictly following compliance of law in Force by concerned RFMO/RFMA’s  and 

vessels involved in IUU fishing as per the reports / listed by IOTC area had been imposed 

heavy penality (Annexure 4). Furhter it is to state that Indian Govenrment conducting 

workshop and awarness programme to Fisherman/ entreprenuers on the regulations and 

guidelines of SIOFA. 
vi) Further it is to state the the IUU vessels reported by IOTC are all involved in Tuna fishing 

and they don’t have any facilities  to exploit Demersal fishes in the ABNJ is confirmed. 
vii) Inorder to combat IUU fishing, India has started to install Transponders in 1,00,000 fishing 

boats under MCS Mornitoring control and Survillence scheme, and as of now 125 

transponders have been installed to monitor the fishing fleets with in EEZ. 
viii) Further it is requested to extend the status of CNCP status of India and it is informed that 

India is in the process of meeting all obligations/ necessary approvals to submit application 

for the contracting party of SIOFA.  
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